
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM138, Assessment NO.: AN05T4564, Notice#1

2/14/2005

From: jestonie.wu 
Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2005 5:33 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re: FW: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM138, Assessment NO.: AN05T4564, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen,  
 
Happy chinese new year!  
-The Scenicview A15-1 is same as 150S6 except cabinet style.  
-The test report is request by Fujitsu Siemens under FCC report.   
  
 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:54 PM  
Subject: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM138,  
Assessment NO.: AN05T4564, Notice#1 
  
Question #1: Please provide model difference between Scenicview A15-1 and Philips 150B6 or 150S6. There are two sets of test 
report, for A15-1 and (150B6 or 150S6) respectively. From EUT configuration listed on the reports, it seems A15-1 is more like 
150S6, as both of them do not support D-sub. The question is FCC does not care much about model names, please explain why 
you need to retest A15-1 if it is the same as 150S6. If it is different from 150S6, please state clearly about the model difference, 
and justify why they can be certified under same FCC ID.  
 
Best Regards,  
Helen Zhao 
  
  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


